

Message

From: Lia Koscic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2017-05-30 9:06:45 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: Audit Committe and Board memos
Attachments: AC Memo - Market Renewal Risk Update_V2.docx; AC Memo - Preliminary 2018 Key Risks_V2.docx

Good morning, Kim. It was attached previously – I have attached it again here, the is a MRP risk memo and then an overall Key Risks memo – see both.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 30, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Lia Koscic
Subject: Re: Audit Committe and Board memos

is there a market renewal and risk memo?

From: Lia Koscic
Sent: May 29, 2017 4:17:50 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Audit Committe and Board memos

Kim,
Attached are all the latest drafts of the forecast, business plan, risk and CPMs memos. Should I send these directly to Lorraine or to Georgia?

Thanks for any input. My understanding is that the timeline is tomorrow morning?

Lia

Lia Koscic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"